
From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)
Subject: Fwd: Urgent-question Dom Flint

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS)" <GroetschK@michigan.gov>
Date: October 5, 2015 at 12:28:34 PM EDT
To: "Wells, Eden (DHHS)" <WellsE3@michigan.gov>, "Gray, Jennifer (DHHS)" <GrayJ@michigan.gov>, "Quiggle, Lisa (DHHS)" <QuiggleL@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)" <DykemaL@michigan.gov>, "Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)" <HertelE@michigan.gov>, "Miller, Corinne (DHHS)" <MillerC39@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Urgent-question Dom Flint

Eden,

1) Steam from evaporation of water should not have any Pb, as Pb will not evaporate. Thus, there would not be a completed exposure pathway from inhaling steam from heated water that contains Pb. No risk of exposure, no risk of harm.

2) Aerosolized water could contain Pb in the droplets. In that case, one would have a potentially completed exposure pathway. To assess this exposures we would need more details such as concentration in the water, length of exposure and then make some SWAG. My expectation would be that such an exposure would be minimal - however - we would want to investigate further before saying that.

Kory Groetsch, MS , Manager
Toxicology and Response Section
Michigan Dept of Health and Human Services (MDHHS)
201 Townsend St.
Lansing, MI 48913
517-335-9935
groetschk@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the above named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 12:12 PM

To: Gray, Jennifer (DHHS); Groetsch, Kory J. (DHHS); Quiggle, Lisa (DHHS)

Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Subject: Urgent-question Dom Flint

Tox folks- immediate answer- can infant be safe in steamy bathroom fed by water that may have lead in it??? Need response adapt please

Sent from my iPhone